
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

  Gwinnett Historical Restoration & Preservation Board 

Monday, August 21, 2023 – 10:00 AM 
Gwinnett Historic Courthouse, 185 W Crogan St., Lawrenceville GA 30046 

Present: Demetrios Lambros, Sara Howe-Silvers, Ann Bender, Justin Walsh, Matt Butti, Amelia Porter 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Welcome/Opening Remarks 
 

3. Approval of Agenda: 
{Action: Approved; Motion: Lambros; Second: Butti; Vote: (5-0) Lambros-Yes; Howe-Silvers-Yes; 

Bender-Yes, Walsh-Yes, Butti-Yes} 

 
4. Approval of Minutes: June 12, 2023, Regular Meeting 

{Action: Approved; Motion: Lambros; Second: Butti; Vote: (5-0) Lambros-Yes; Howe-Silvers-Yes; 

Bender-Yes, Walsh-Yes, Butti-Yes} 

 

5. Announcements (Board Members) 

a. Board Member Bender shared information on the following event: 

i. September 18, 2023 - Gwinnett Historical Society meeting featuring a 

presentation by Theresa Livsey Lemons. 

b. County Historian Porter shared information on the following events: 

i. September 20, 2023 – Sugar Hill Preservation Society meeting featuring a 

presentation by Wayne Hill. 

ii. October 7 & 8, 2023 – Gwinnett Historical Society’s annual Elisha Winn Fair. 

iii. This past weekend Snellville celebrated its centennial with multiple events. 

iv. Mason Todd House recently restored – County Historian Porter suggested it 

may be a good candidate for the next preservation awards. 

v. October 7, 2023 – County Historian Porter leading Girl Scout Tour of 

Downtown Lawrenceville. 

c. Board Member Butti stated there were no updates on the Poole Mountain project 

that Lyndsey Paul presented at the April HRPB meeting.  Stop work orders are still in 

effect at the site. 

 

6. Old Business 
a. Chair Lambros acknowledged that staff had provided the maintenance records 

requested by the HRPB at the last meeting.  These were provided as a hardcopy as 
well as email attachments that were sent to Board Members. 

 



7. New Business 
 
8. Project Updates  

a. Staff member Glenn Boorman presented on the following: 
i. Garden fence and landscape updates at Elisha Winn Site 

ii. Partial removal and updates to fence surrounding the Gwinnett Historical 

Courthouse 

b. Livsey Family Big House Restoration Project – Julie Arnold (Lord Aeck Sargent) 

(presentation attached) 

c. The Board made a motion to include in the meeting minutes a detailed summary of 

responses to Board Member’s questions regarding the Livsey Family Big House 

Restoration Project (document attached) 

{Action: Approved; Motion: Bender; Second: Lambros; Vote: (5-0) Lambros-Yes; Howe-

Silvers-Yes; Bender-Yes, Walsh-Yes, Butti-Yes} 

 

9. Program Updates 
a. Staff member Jason West presented on the following: 

i. Summer Camp, Summer Boost, and Summer Feeding Programs 
ii. Upcoming Historical and Cultural Programming August – October, 2023 

 
10. Exhibit/Artifact Updates  

a. Staff member Brian Boggs presented on the following:  
i. Exhibit and Artifact Updates: June – August, 2023 (document attached) 

 
11. Comments from Audience 

  
12. Adjournment at 10:53am 

{Action: Approved; Motion: Lambros; Second: Butti; Vote: (5-0) Lambros-Yes; Howe-Silvers-Yes; 

Bender-Yes, Walsh-Yes, Butti-Yes} 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Chair Lambros asked: 

1. Is any archeology planned for the site? 

Staff member Boorman stated the current project only includes restoration of the house. 

Board Member Bender asked: 

2. What is the process for hiring the Construction Manager at Risk? 

Julie Arnold stated due to the historic nature of the home the Construction Manager at Risk will 

need to have specific qualifications.  With this in mind, they can be solicited through either an 

invited bid or through a prequalified RFP, which would involve asking potential bidders to submit 

examples of previous work on similar historic projects. 

3. Is there a date for the community engagement? 

Staff member Boorman stated there is not a specific date at this time, but any updates regarding 

a date will be shared with the HRPB. 

Board Member Butti asked: 

4. Will there be the opportunity for college level students to be involved in this project? 

Staff member Boorman stated this may be possible and that staff would keep this in mind as the 

project moves forward. 

5. Clarification regarding the crawl space and alarm system. 

Julie Arnold clarified that the building will be repaired to support public use and required systems 

such as alarms and security will be discrete, but compliant. 

County Historian Porter asked: 

6. Will the HRPB have a timeline for community outreach efforts before our October meeting? 

Staff member Boorman stated that we do not have a timeline yet. 

7. Can you verify that the funding for the restoration has been secured by the County and is not a 

barrier? 

Staff member Boorman stated funding for the restoration project has been secured. 

Board Member Howe-Silvers asked: 

8. What is the budget for the restoration? 

Staff member Boorman stated he did not have the exact number to hand, but that he would 

provide that information to the HRPB. 

9. Is it 100% SPLOST funded? 

Staff member Boorman stated yes and that the project is funded by the 2017 SPLOST program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 


